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Dear Chris

RE: Rozelle Village/Baimain Leagues Development off Victoria Road, Rozelle
(Your reference: MP11_0015 — Airservices reference SY-MA-091)

| refer to the invitation from Chris Wilson to comment on the above mentioned development
proposal. Airservices has assessed the information provided to us by both Sydney Airport and the
proponent and are now in a position to provide our technical advice regarding the impacts on our
operations.

The proposed building development to a maximum height of 122m Australian Height Datum (AHD)
will not adversely impact the performance of Precision/Non-Precision Nav Aids, HF/VHF Comms, A-
SMGCS, Radar, PRM, ADS-B, WAM or Satellite/Links.

With respect to procedures promulgated by Airservices in accordance with ICAO PANS-OPS and
Document 9905, at a height of 122m AHD, the building will not affect any sector or circling altitude,
nor any instrument approach or departure procedure at Sydney aerodrome.

Please note that this advice will be provided to Sydney Airport for their consideration in the formal
legislative process for the assessment of Controlled Activities. You may wish to contact Sydney
Airport for their advice.

Please contact me on (02) 6268 4410 if you wish to discuss this issue further.

Yours sincerely

Mitch Sl6an
Airport Relations Manager
Government and Industry Affairs | Airservices

17 December 2012
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